UPPER MIFFLIN TOWNSHIP 455 WHISKEY RUN ROAD NEWVILLE, PA 17241

April 9, 2024

The April 9, 2024, monthly meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Heidi Clevenger.

Present: Chairman Heidi Clevenger, Heather Mitten, Kingsley Blasco and Secretary Valerie Mowery.

Approval of Minutes: Kingsley motioned to approve the March 12, 2024, minutes, Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

Acceptance of Treasurer's Report: Kingsley motioned to approve the March 12, 2024, treasurer's report, Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

Visitors: Larry Singer

Larry Singer from Newburg-Hopewell fire department was here and gave his monthly report and stated that there were 27 calls and 4 were in Upper Mifflin Township.

Correspondence: Heidi went over the correspondence. Heidi made mention what was important and read over the resolutions that were going to be voted on at the PSATS convention.

Gym: Nothing to report

Old Business: Kingsley is going to call Weavers to get a price for the pipe for the dry hydrant at the Stoltzfus property on Mountain Road.

The Ag Security Addition was tabled until Heidi meets with her committee.

New Business: Kingsley made a motion to sign the Waste Connections contracts for another 3 years, Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

Kingsley made a motion to renew the insurance policy for the year 2024-2025, Heather seconded it; all were in favor.

The salvage yard that has not paid its licensing fee for the 2024 needs to have a letter sent and remind him that he is not in compliance with the ordinance. Valerie is going to draft a letter and send it to the Board and to the Attorney for final approval.

Solicitor's Report: Sally stated that all but 1 property in District 3 has pumped their Sceptic tanks for the 2023 year. There was 1 letter she received back because the resident would not accept. Kingsley is going out to talk to them.

Road Master Report: Kingsley would like to start a project on Harmon Road & Eberly Road. He would like one of the roads to go out for bids to see if it is something the Board would like to move forward with it. Valerie is going to call Rick Levan to see what needs to be done for bidding.

The Conservation office came out to Bridgewater Road and revamped the project slightly. The first phase of the road has got to be completed by the end of May 2024.

Permit Report: There were 2 Land Use Applications and there were 3 Land Use Permits, 1 Building permit and 1 Certificate of Occupancy **issued** since the last meeting.

Emergency Mgmt.: Bob gave his report and stated

April 2 and 3 – attended the Homeland security conference

- Will Jimeno Port Authority trapped at the World Trade Center for 15 hours
- o Dept of Justice Uvalde report Robb Elementary School
- o Cyber passwords info
- o ESAP tomorrow night State Drought coordinator
- LEMC Mtg Monday night Red Cross Sheltering
- o May 11 Newville American Legion Day

Approval of Bills: Kingsley made a motion to approve the bills for payment, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Additional Bills for Payment: Kingsley made a motion to approve the additional bills for payment, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Adjournment: Kingsley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:12 pm, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Secretary

Valerie J. Mowery